
 
 
 
 
 

Twentymile Coal Company 
29515 Routt County Road #27 
Oak Creek, CO  80467 
970.879.3800  
 
 

September 1, 2020 
 
 
Tabetha Lynch, Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, & Safety     
Denver, Colorado 80203 
(303) 866-3567 x 8147 
 
RE:   Twentymile Coal LLC - Foidel Creek Mine (Permit No. C-82-056), Technical Revision 

(TR20-94) Coal Refuse Disposal Area (CRDA) Modification 
 
Dear Ms. Lynch, 
 
Twentymile Coal (TC) requests CDRMS approval of a Technical Revision to our existing Permit for 
modification of the Coal Refuse Disposal Area (CRDA). The current foot print and structural design of the 
refuse pile will remain the same. Due to surveying errors following the second lift of the refuse pile the lifts 
have shifted and rotated from the original design. The lifts still comply with the engineering aspects as far 
as the lift dimensions, face slopes, and drainage.   
 
This submittal includes a revised exhibit which presents the current status of the CRDA with the current 
lift’s rotation. This submittal also includes a revision application form, revised text, and an additional Slope 
Stability Analysis which confirms that the stability of current and future slopes will not be affected. This 
revision should cause no increase or decrease in the bond amount and therefore no bond estimate is 
necessary.  
 
We appreciate your consideration and cooperation in facilitating timely review and approval. Once you 
have had opportunity to review the accompanying information, please feel free to contact me with any 
questions or to discuss related matters. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Miranda Kawcak 
Environmental Manager 
 
 


